UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

[X]		DER SECTION 13 OR 15(c	i) OF THE SECURITIES AR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014	
[_]		UNDER SECTION13 OR	15(d) OF THE SECURITIES	
		N PERIOD FROM	TO	
		TERNATIONAL EXPLOR exact name of registrant as s		
	NEVADA	000-53336	01-0884561	
	e or other jurisdiction oration or organization	Commission File No.	IRS Employer Identification No.	
		o Del Rio North, Ste 410, S ldress of principal executive		
	Registrant's tele	ephone number, including a	rea code: 800.262.2638	
		tion 12(b) of the Exchange Attion 12(g) of the Exchange A		
Excl requ	nange Act during the past 1	2 months (or for such shorte	filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the er period that the registrant was ch filing requirements for the past 90	
cont in de	Check if there is no disclosure of delinquent filers in response to Item 405 of Regulation S-B contained in this form, and no disclosure will be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. [X]			
	cate by check mark whethen ange Act). Yes [] No [>	•	npany (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the	
State	e issuer's revenues for its n	nost recent fiscal year: \$0.00	ı	
com			ommon equity held by non-affiliates, of such common equity, as of March	
As o	f March 31, 2014, the issu	er had 370,600,000 outstand	ing shares of Common Stock.	

Transitional Small Business Disclosure Format (check one): Yes [X] No []

BRAZOS INTERNATIONAL EXPLORATION, INC. FORM 10-K

For the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2014

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Part I		Pg
Item 1.	Business	3
Item 1A.	Risk Factors	4
Item 2	Properties	5
Item 3	Legal Proceedings	5
Item 4	Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders	5
Part II		
Item 5.	Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities	6
Item 6	Selected Financial Data	6
Item 7	Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations	7
Item 7A	Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk	N/A
Item 8	Financial Statements and Supplementary Data	7
Part III		
Item 10	Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance	14
Item 11	Executive Compensation	15
Item 12	Certain Relationships and Related Transactions and Director	15
Item 14	Principal Accounting Fees and Services	16
Part IV		
Item 15	Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules	16

Part I

FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

This Annual Report of Brazos International Exploration, Inc. on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements, particularly those identified with the words, "anticipates," "believes," "expects," "plans," "intends", "objectives" and similar expressions. These statements reflect management's best judgment based on factors known at the time of such statements. The reader may find discussions containing such forward-looking statements in the material set forth under "Legal Proceedings" and "Management's Discussion and Analysis and Plan of Operations," generally, and specifically therein under the captions "Liquidity and Capital Resources" as well as elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Actual events or results may differ materially from those discussed herein.

ITEM 1: BUSINESS

We were incorporated in the State of Nevada on January 11, 2007. Our principal offices are located at 2655 Camino Del Rio North, Ste 410, San Diego, CA 92108

We intend to be a conglomerate company.

We had an option to acquire a 100% interest in the mining claims comprising the Lac Dube claims, located approximately 200 km northwest and 65-70 km northeast of Montreal and Mont-Laurier, respectively. The property, which consists of 16 contiguous mining claims (940.04 ha), is situated in the Franchere Township (NTS Map 31J/15) in southwestern Quebec. The property is easily accessible by provincial highways, paved and all-weather gravel roads from major centers of Quebec (Montreal) and Ontario (Ottawa).

We acquired the option from Mr. Michael Carr of Calgary, Alberta.

Due to lack of viable deposits on the mineral claims the Company has abandoned the pursuit and exploration of the mineral claims offered by Mr. Carr. As of March 2, 2010, the Company has issued 500,000 shares of its common stock and paid \$5,000 towards the claims option and these amounts have been expensed as exploration costs.

As a result of our decision to not proceed with further efforts on the Lac Dube claims, our management is seeking other opportunities. These opportunities include investigating other potential mineral properties as well as non-mineral business ventures that may be seeking a business combination.

Our research into other industries has included the automotive industries and in particular the preowned auto segment. We are currently looking into a start-up venture that will focus on internet sales and traditional transactions as well as a wholesale division.

Employees

We currently have no full-time employees including our CEO and Principal Accounting Officer.

Research & Development

We have incurred no research and development costs, since inception.

ITEM 1 A: RISK FACTORS

An investment in our common stock involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider the risks described below and the other information in this prospectus before investing in our common stock. If any of the following risks occur, our business, operating results and financial condition could be seriously harmed. The trading price of our common stock could decline due to any of these risks, and you may lose all or part of your investment.

IF WE DO NOT OBTAIN ADDITIONAL FINANCING, OUR BUSINESS WILL FAIL.

Our current operating funds are totally depleted. As of March 31, 2014 we have cash in the amount of \$0. We currently do not have any operations and we have no income.

We do not currently have sufficient funds to continue in business and will be entirely dependent on loans or further equity investments from officers, directors and shareholders. Any sale of share capital will result in dilution to existing shareholders.

BECAUSE WE HAVE NOT COMMENCED BUSINESS OPERATIONS, WE FACE A HIGH RISK OF BUSINESS FAILURE.

We were incorporated on January 11, 2007. We have not earned any revenues as of the date of this prospectus. Potential investors should be aware of the difficulties normally encountered by new small "micro-cap" ventures and the high rate of failure of such enterprises. The likelihood of success must be considered in light of the problems, expenses, difficulties, complications and delays encountered in connection with the organization, infrastructure and implementation of a new business plan of any kind.

There is limited history upon which to base any assumption as to the likelihood that we will prove successful, and we can provide investors with no assurance that we will generate any operating revenues or ever achieve profitable operations. If we are unsuccessful in addressing these risks, our business will most likely fail.

WE NEED TO CONTINUE AS A GOING CONCERN IF OUR BUSINESS IS TO SUCCEED.

Our independent accountant's report to our financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2014, indicates that there are a number of factors that raise substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern. Such factors identified in the report are our accumulated deficit since inception, our failure to attain profitable operations and our dependence upon obtaining adequate financing to pay our liabilities. If we are not able to continue as a going concern, it is likely investors will lose their investments.

BECAUSE OUR DIRECTORS HAVE OTHER BUSINESS INTERESTS, HE MAY NOT BE ABLE OR WILLING TO DEVOTE A SUFFICIENT AMOUNT OF TIME TO OUR BUSINESS OPERATIONS, CAUSING OUR BUSINESS TO FAIL.

Our president, intends to devote about 40 hours per week to our business affairs. It is possible that the demands from other obligations could increase with the result that he would no longer be able to devote sufficient time to the management of our business. In addition, the president may not possess sufficient time for our business if the demands of managing our business increased substantially beyond current levels.

Risks Relating to Our Common Stock:

If A Market For Our Common Stock Does Not Develop, Shareholders May Be Unable To Sell Their Shares.

There is currently no market for our common stock and we can provide no assurance that a market will develop. However, we can provide investors with no assurance that our shares will be traded on the bulletin board or, if traded, that a public market will materialize. If no market is ever developed for our shares, it will be difficult for shareholders to sell their stock. In such a case, shareholders may find that they are unable to achieve benefits from their investment.

Authorization of preferred stock.

Our Certificate of Incorporation authorizes the issuance of up to 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock with designations, rights and preferences determined from time to time by its Board of Directors. Accordingly, our Board of Directors is empowered, without stockholder approval, to issue preferred stock with dividend, liquidation, conversion, voting, or other rights which could adversely affect the voting power or other rights of the holders of the common stock. In the event of issuance, the preferred stock could be utilized, under certain circumstances, as a method of discouraging, delaying or preventing a change in control of the Company. Although we have no present intention to issue any shares of our authorized preferred stock, there can be no assurance that the Company will not do so in the future.

ITEM 2: PROPERTIES.

We maintain our principal office at 2655 Camino Del Rio North, Ste 410, San Diego, CA 92108 Our telephone number:

These facilities are provided at no charge as a temporary office and mailing address by an officer and director. As of March 31, 2014 we have no other property.

ITEM 3: LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time, we may become involved in various lawsuits and legal proceedings which arise in the ordinary course of business. However, litigation is subject to inherent uncertainties, and an adverse result in these or other matters may arise from time to time that may harm our business. We are currently not aware of any such legal proceedings or claims that we believe will have, individually or in the aggregate, a material adverse affect on our business, financial condition or operating results.

ITEM 4: SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None.

PART II

ITEM 5: MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

The Company's common stock is currently traded on the pink market ("OTCPK") under ticker symbol BRZL. To be quoted on the OTCPK, a market maker must file an application on our behalf in order to make a market for our common stock. Trading of our common stock is limited. 52 Week Low \$0.0001 High: \$0.0005

Stockholders

As of March 31, 2014, the approximate number of stockholders of record of the Common Stock of the Company was 2039.

Dividends

We have not declared any dividends.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

We do not have any equity compensation plan as of the date of this report.

Recent sales of unregistered securities

We completed an offering of 3,500,000 shares of our common stock at a price of \$0.01 per share to 35 purchasers from May through December, 2007.

On August 12, 2008 we issued 600,000 shares of our common stock to Mr. David Keating our former president and CEO and 500,000 shares of our common stock to Mr. Mathew Elsner. Mr. Keating is our former president and Chief Executive Officer, our Treasurer and Principal Accounting Officer and director and has been replaced by Lawson Kerster. Mr. Keating and Mr. Elsner acquired these shares at a deemed price of \$0.001 per share for total amount \$1,100.00 for the time, effort and expense of organizing the company. These shares were issued pursuant to Section 4(2) and Regulations S of Rule 506 of the Securities Act of 1933 (the "Securities Act") and are restricted shares as defined in the Securities Act.

We issued 500,000 shares of our common stock to Mr. Michael Carr at a price of \$0.01 on August 12, 2008 as partial payment for our Lac Dube claims.

ITEM 6: SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Not applicable.

ITEM 7: MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following information should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and the notes thereto contained elsewhere in this report. The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 provides a "safe harbor" for forward-looking statements. Information in this Item 7, "Management's Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation," and elsewhere in this 10-K that does not consist of historical facts, are "forward-looking statements." Statements accompanied or qualified by, or containing words such as "may," "will," "should," "believes," "expects," "intends," "plans," "projects," "estimates," "predicts," "potential," "outlook," "forecast," "anticipates," "presume," and "assume" constitute forward-looking statements, and as such, are not a guarantee of future performance. The statements involve factors, risks and uncertainties including those discussed in the "Risk Factors" section contained elsewhere in this report, the impact or occurrence of which can cause actual results to differ materially from the expected results described in such statements. Risks and uncertainties can include, among others, fluctuations in general business cycles and changing economic conditions; changing product demand and industry capacity; increased competition and pricing pressures; advances in technology that can reduce the demand for the Company's products, as well as other factors, many or all of which may be beyond the Company's control. Consequently, investors should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements as predictive of future results. The Company disclaims any obligation to update the forward-looking statements in this report.

ITEM 8: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA.

BRAZOS INTERNATIONAL EXPLORATION, INC.

(an Exploration Stage Company) BALANCE SHEETS unaudited

	N	/larch 31, 2014	ırch 31, 2013
ASSETS			
Current Assets: Cash		-	\$
Total Assets	\$	-	\$
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT) unaudited			
Current Liabilities: Accounts payable Total Current Liabilities	<u>\$</u>	233,964 233,964	<u>\$233,964</u> 233,964
Stockholders' Equity (Deficit): Preferred stock, \$.001 par value; authorized 5,000,000, none issued Common stock, \$.0001 par value; 1,000,000,000 shares authorized, 408,000,000 shares issued and outstanding at		-	-
March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2013 Additional paid in capital Accumulated deficit during the exploration		44,400 16,200	44,400 16,200
stage		(328,006)	(328,006)
Total Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)		(328,006)	(328,006)
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)	\$	0	\$ 0_

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BRAZOS INTERNATIONAL EXPLORATION, INC.

(an Exploration Stage Company) STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS unaudited

	For the year ended Mar 31, 2014	For the year ended Mar 31, 2013	,	From January 11, 2007 (Date of inception) to Mar 31, 2014
Revenue:	\$ - \$		- \$	
Operating Expenses: Exploration costs General & administrative	-		-	19,582 308,424
Total Operating Expenses	-		-	328,006
NET LOSS	\$ -		- \$	(328,006)
Weighted Average Shares Common Stock Outstanding	408,000,000	408,000,00	00	
Net Loss Per Share (Basic and Fully Diluted)	(0.00)	\$ (0.0)0 <u>)</u>	

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BRAZOS INTERNATIONAL EXPLORATION, INC.

(An Exploration Stage Company) STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

unaudited

	For the year ended Mar 31, 2014		For the year ended Mar 31, 2013	From January 11, 2007 (Date of inception) to Mar 31, 2014
Operating Activities: Net Loss Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) to net cash provided by	\$	- \$	- \$	(328,006)
operating activities: Issuance of stock for services rendered				1,100
Issuance of stock for exploration claims Exploration costs		-	-	500 19,582
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts payable		-	-	188,032
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities		-	-	(118,542)
Investing Activities:		-	-	-
Financing Activities: Advances from Shareholder Issuance of common stock for cash		_	-	24,750 35,000
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities		-	-	59,750
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash		-	-	-
Cash at Beginning of Period		-	<u>-</u>	
Cash at End of Year	\$	- \$	- \$	

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BRAZOS INTERNATIONAL EXPLORATION, INC. (An Exploration Stage Company)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - NATURE AND PURPOSE OF BUSINESS

Brazos International Exploration, Inc. (the "Company") was incorporated under the laws of the State of Nevada on January 11, 2007. The Company's activities to date have been included research in natural resource exploration industry. Additionally the officers of the company have explored other industries where revenue has the ability to be generated in a more rapid pace with a focus on consumer cyclical industries.

NOTE 2 - NATURE OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

The Company considers revenue to be recognized at the time the service is performed.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company's short-term financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents and accounts payable. The carrying amounts of these financial instruments approximate fair value because of their short-term maturities. Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to a concentration of credit risk consist principally of cash. During the year the Company did not maintain cash deposits at financial institution in excess of the \$100,000 limit covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The Company does not hold or issue financial instruments for trading purposes nor does it hold or issue interest rate or leveraged derivative financial instruments.

ADVERTISING

As of March 31, 2014, we have incurred no advertising costs.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic Earnings per Share ("EPS") is computed by dividing net income available to common stockholders by the weighted average number of common stock shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing net income available to common stockholders by the weighted-average number of common stock shares outstanding during the year plus potential dilutive instruments such as stock options and warrant. The effect of stock options on diluted EPS is determined through the application of the treasury stock method, whereby proceeds received by the Company based on assumed exercises are hypothetically used to repurchase the Company's common stock at the average market price during the period. Loss per share is unchanged on a diluted basis since the assumed exercise of common stock equivalents would

have an anti-dilutive effect. The Company does not have any common stock equivalents, therefore basic and diluted EPS are the same.

BRAZOS INTERNATIONAL EXPLORATION, INC. (An Exploration Stage Company)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INCOME TAXES:

The Company uses the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes. This method requires the recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying amounts and the tax basis of certain assets and liabilities. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are computed annually for the difference between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities that will result in taxable or deductible amounts in the future, based on enacted tax laws and rates applicable to the periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized. Income tax expense is the tax payable or refundable for the period, plus or minus the change during the period in deferred tax assets and liabilities.

Deferred income taxes may arise from temporary differences resulting from income and expense items reported for financial accounting and tax purposes in different periods. Deferred taxes are classified as current or non-current, depending on the classification of the assets and liabilities to which they relate. Deferred taxes arising from temporary differences that are not related to an asset or liability are classified as current or non-current depending on the periods in which the temporary differences are expected to reverse. The Company had no significant deferred tax items arise during any of the periods presented.

The Company has incurred net operating losses since inception of \$328,006 The related deferred tax asset of approximately \$111,522 has been fully offset by a valuation allowance. The net operating losses begin to expire in the year 2031.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK:

The Company does not have any concentration of related financial credit risk.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS:

The Company does not expect that the adoption of other recent accounting pronouncements will have a material impact to its financial statements.

NOTE 3 – COMMON STOCK

From May through December 2007, the Company issued 14,000,000 shares of common stock for \$35,000 cash.

On August 18, 2008, the Company issued 4,400,000 shares of common stock to its President and Secretary, valued at \$1,100, for services provided to the Company.

Also, on August 18, 2008, the Company issued 2,000,000 shares of common stock to Michael Carr as partial payment for the acquisition of mineral claims (see Footnotes 3 and 6). These shares were valued at \$.00 per share for a total value of \$2000, which has been recorded as exploration costs in the financial statements.

On September 15, 2009, the Company executed a 4 for 1 forward stock split to bring the number of issued and outstanding shares of the Company's common stock to 20,400,000.

On May 28, 2010, the registrant entered into a services agreement (the "Agreement") with Renfro Holdings, Inc. ("Renfro") whereby Renfro will assist the Company in acquiring oil and gas companies by locating the appropriate candidates for acquisition, including Renfro Energy LLC (the "Services"). In consideration for providing the Services and a conditional option to acquire all of the units of Renfro Energy LLC (pending the delivery and approval of audited financial statements, the Company issued to Renfro 24,000,000 shares of common stock, \$0.001 par value per share. The issuance of these shares constitutes a change in control.

The Company in acquiring oil and gas companies by locating the appropriate candidates for acquisition, including Renfro Energy LLC (the "Services"). In consideration for providing the Services, the Company will issue to Renfro 24,000,000 shares of common stock, \$0.001 par value per share. Accordingly, the Company now has 44,400,000 shares of common stock outstanding.

On August 12, 2010 the company declared a stock dividend of 19 (nineteen) additional common shares for each common share owned as of the record date. This dividend brought the issued and outstanding shares to 888,000,000

On August 19, 2010 the Company announced that the agreement to acquire Renfro Energy LLC was terminated by mutual agreement. The 480,000,000 shares issued to Renfro were returned to the treasury and cancelled, reducing the issued and outstanding common shares to 408,000,000.

All common stock references in these financial statements have been retroactively adjusted for stock splits and stock dividends.

NOTE 5 – GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming the Company will continue as a going concern. As shown in the accompanying financial statements, the Company has no sales and has incurred a net loss of \$ 328,006 since inception. The future of the Company is dependent upon its ability to obtain financing and upon future profitable operations from the development of its mineral properties. Management has plans to seek additional capital through a private placement and public offering of its common stock. The financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classifications of recorded assets, or the amounts of and the classification of liabilities that might be necessary in the event the Company cannot continue in existence.

NOTE 6 ADVANCES

For the six months ended September 30, 2010, the Company has received cash advances from a shareholder of \$24,750. These advances are payable on demand, and non-interest bearing.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in the Company's internal controls over financial reporting during the year ended March 31, 2014 that materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial reporting.

PART III

ITEM 10: DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Directors and Executive Officers:

Directors, Executive Officers, Promoters and Control Persons

Our executive officers and directors and their respective ages as of March 31, 2014 are as follows:

Executive Officers and Directors:

Lawson Kerster 80
Amanda Flores 43

Lawson Kerster President, Treasurer, Chief Executive Officer and Principal Accounting Officer

Amanda Flores Chief Financial Officer

Term of Office

Our directors have been appointed for a one-year term to hold office until the next annual general meeting of our shareholders or until removed from office in accordance with our bylaws. Our officers are appointed by our board of directors and hold office until removed by the board.

Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners And Management

The following table provides the names and addresses of each person known to us to own more

than 5% of our outstanding common stock as of the date of this prospectus, and by the officers and directors, individually and as a group as at March 31, 2014 Except as otherwise indicated, all shares are owned directly.

-	Γitle of	Name and address	beneficial	Percent	
(Class	of beneficial owner	ownership	of class	
	Common Stock	Mathew P Elsner	Yes	10.79	
	Common Stock	David Keating	Yes	12.95	

The percent of class is based on 370,600,000 shares of common stock issued and outstanding as of the date of this filing.

All directors are elected to serve until the next annual meeting of stockholders and until their successors are elected and qualified.

Officers are elected by the Board of Directors and serve until their successors are appointed.

Code of Ethics

We have not adopted a code of ethics that applies to our principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar functions. We have not adopted such a code of ethics because all of management's efforts have been directed to building the business of the Company. A code of ethics may be adopted by the board of directors at a later date.

Committees of the Board of Directors

We presently do not have any committees of the Board of Directors. However, our board of directors intends to establish various committees at a later time.

ITEM 11: EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the named executive officers for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2014.

The Company did not pay salaries to directors or officers during the 2011, 2012 or 2013 fiscal year. The also company has not grant any plan-based compensation awards during the 2014 or 2014 fiscal year.

ITEM 13: CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

There have been no transactions, or proposed transactions, which have materially affected or will materially affect us in which any director, executive officer or beneficial holder of more than 5% of the outstanding common stock, or any of their respective relatives, spouses, associates or affiliates, has had or will have any direct or material indirect interest. We have no policy regarding entering into transactions with affiliated parties.

ITEM 14: PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

Tax Fees

Our independent public accounting firm billed us \$0 for tax related work during fiscal years ended March 31, 2014, and billed us \$0.00 for tax related work during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2014.

PART IV

ITEM 15: EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

Exhibit No.	Description

^{*} Previously filed

SIGNATURES

In accordance with Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, the registrant caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized on March 31, 2014

September 10, 2014

BRAZOS INTERNATIONAL EXPLORATION, INC.

/s/ Lawson Kerster

by: <u>Lawson Kerster</u>

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer